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DATE: November 17, 2015
  
TO: Alfred DeMaria, M.D.
 Massachusetts Department of Public Health
  
FROM: Massachusetts Department of Public Health IRB
  
PROJECT TITLE: [757025-5] Cooperative Re-Engagement Controlled Trial (CoRECT)
SUBMISSION TYPE: Amendment/Modification
  
ACTION: APPROVED
APPROVAL DATE: November 17, 2015
EXPIRATION DATE: August 26, 2016
REVIEW TYPE: Expedited Review
REVIEW CATEGORY: Expedited review category # 5, 7b
  

The Massachusetts Department of Public Health has reviewed and approved your amendment request
for the above-named study for the following modifications:

1. Change to Recruitment Procedures/Consent Document: Addition of a $25 incentive for completing the
questionnaire

2. Change to Data Collection Procedures/instruments: Employing tablets for the questionnaire.

3. Change to Staffing

All required conditions of the initial approval issued on August 27, 2015 remain in effect, and your
approval is valid through the expiration date indicated above.

If you have any questions, you may contact the office at DPH.IRB@state.ma.us. Please include your
project title and reference number in all correspondence with this office.

 

 

This letter has been electronically signed in accordance with all applicable regulations, and a copy is retained within the
Massachusetts Department of Public Health's records.

 

 

24A-IRB  812

mailto:DPH.IRB@state.ma.us

